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From: Doug Noel

To: Zettler, Jamie

Date: 2015/04/05 4:36 PM

Subject: Re: PPU RNC member involved in shooting.
Sir,

Please see BBM message string below between myself and Joe Smyth this afternoon. Supt. Sachsse
directed | pass this information on to you.

Doug

Participants:

Douglas, Joe Smyth

Messages:

Douglas:

Happy Easter. How was your weekend? Anymore on the Twitter guy? Any talk of tomorrow? What
about Labrador?

Joe Smyth:

On my way to mt carmel to see him now

Joe Smyth:

I haven't seen the p

Joe Smyth:

No word on tomorrow

Joe Smyth:

| tthink lab may be canceled

Joe Smyth:

Will try and confirem

Douglas:

Okay. Drop me a line after you're done with buddy. He sounds a bit loose.
Joe Smyth:

Oh yeah!

Joe Smyth:

Was talking to holyrood

Douglas:

Cool

Incoming file transfer canceled. The built-in media storage is full.
Joe Smyth:

Doug, was just involved in a shooting. Dunphy is deceased. He pulled a firearm on me. FY]
Douglas:

Okay. Let me know if there is anything | can do.

Joe Smyth:

| will thanks.

Douglas:

I am in Carbonear. 1f you need me in town I'll come back right away.
Joe Smyth:

Vehicle has to stay here

Joe Smyth:

nothing you can do right now

Douglas:

Okay. Thoughts and prayers brother. Glad you're okay.
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Joe Smyth:
Thanks Doug

>>> Stephanie Sachsse 05/04/2015 2:59:22 PM >>>
Doug, please relay that information to Supt. Zettler and S/Sgt. Fitzgerald who will pass it on to the
investigation team. Stephanie

----- Original Message-----
From: Doug Noel

Cc: Boland, Andrew <Andrew.Bolan

To: Sachsse, Stephanie <Stephanie.Sachss
Sent: 4/5/2015 2:34:15 PM

Subject: PPU RNC member involved in shooting.

Ma'am,

Joe Smyth has just informed me via BBM that he was involved in a shooting and the suspect is
deceased.

He was in Mt. Carmel (he had advised Holyrood Det) checking on a Mr. Don Dunphy who had posted a
twitter message of concern on Friday, making reference to 'two dead MHAs'.

Dunphy pulled a firearm on Smyth.
That's all the details | have at this time.

Doug





